
From: Larry Evans
To:  SAJ
Cc: SAJ
Subject: Re: Ltr technical Assistance to the Corps_ BA and EFH Via Verde
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:03:39 PM

Hi  -

Tried calling you a few times but I imagine you are pretty busy.  Can you tell me if there is a conference
call scheduled for tomorrow, Thursday, at 1300 (perhaps with USFWS participating)?  Danny called and
left me a voicemail asking me about the call.

I remember, at the PDT on May 11, we bookmarked May 26 as a date USFWS was available for a
meeting with  but I was under the impression recent events have surpassed the need for a
meeting.  I don't know if is still here in Jacksonville, or TDY to PR.

If you get this email and can let me know anything about tomorrow's schedule I would be grateful.

Thanks

Larry E.
503-781-7930

-----Original Message-----
From:  SAJ @usace.army.mil>
To: daniel paganrosa <daniel paganrosa@yahoo.com>; iyutka53 <iyutka53@aol.com>
Cc: SAJ @usace.army.mil>;  SAJ

@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Fri, May 20, 2011 3:12 pm
Subject: FW: Ltr technical Assistance to the Corps_ BA and EFH Via Verde

Danny/Larry,
We just received this and have not looked at yet, but wanted to forward to you with the note that we'll
review and forward any other comments we may have next week.

Chief, North Permits Branch
Telephone 
Fax 
Cell 
Please assist us in better serving you!  Please complete the customer survey by clicking on the following
link:
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/s <<ecblank.gif>> urvey.html

-----Original Message-----
From: Edwin_Muniz@fws.gov [mailto:Edwin_Muniz@fws.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 2:56 PM
To:  SAJ;  SAJ
Cc: Marelisa_Rivera@fws.gov; Dave_Flemming@fws.gov; Christine_Willis@fws.gov;
Kenneth_Graham@fws.gov
Subject: Fw: Ltr technical Assistance to the Corps_ BA and EFH Via Verde

Attached is our technical assistance letter on the BA and EFH for Via Verde.
________________________
Edwin E. Muñiz
Field Supervisor
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Caribbean Field Office
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
(W) 787-851-7297
(C) 787-405-3641
(F) 787-851-7440
edwin_muniz@fws.gov
Visit us at http://www.fws.gov/caribbean/es/
----- Forwarded by Edwin Muniz/R4/FWS/DOI on 05/20/2011 02:44 PM -----

                                Michelle Ramos/R4/FWS/DOI
                                05/20/2011 02:39 PM

To
Edwin Muniz/R4/FWS/DOI@FWS     

cc
       

Subject
Ltr BA Via Verde       
               
Edwin:

(See attached file: 20110520_ BA Via Verde.pdf)

Michelle Ramos
STEP Student-Administrative Clerk
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Caribbean Ecological Services
P.O. Box 491
Boqueron, Puerto Rico 00622
michelle_ramos@fws.gov
Phone: (787)851-7297 Ext. 213
Fax: (787) 851-7440
"The achievements of a team are the
results of the combined efforts of each individual".
 

http://www.fws.gov/caribbean/es/



